MIHEVC

MEMO

TO: Toronto East York Community Council

FROM: Councillor Joe Mihevc

RE: Request for Endorsement of Events for Liquor Licensing Purposes -
Toronto Caribbean Carnival Festival 2016

DATE: May 6, 2016

Toronto Caribbean Carnival 2016, various dates and locations, was declared by Toronto and
East York Community Council (TEYCC) to be an 'Event of Municipal Significance' for liquor
licensing purposes on March 10, 2016 (TE14.72). | request that TEYCC recommend to Toronto
City Council to advise the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario (AGCO) that it has no
objection to the following additional 2016 events being granted liquor licenses:
e Carnival City Party
Saturday, July 16", 10:00 am — 2:00 am
(beer tents serving from 11:00 am — 2:00 am)
David Pecaut Square
e Carnival City Party
Saturday, July 23, 10:00 am — 2:00 am
(beer tents serving from 11:00 am — 2:00 am)

David Pecaut Square

Sincerely,
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Councillor Joe Mihevc
Ward 21, St. Paul's West
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